

Clyde Township Park and Recreation

February 10, 2025

Meeting Minutes

I.) Meeting called to order at 7:00pm by Sherry Beiser

In attendance: Sandy O'Neill, Sherry Beiser, Cindy Duncan, and Dave Dortman

Absent: Jessica Compton

II.) January 2025 minutes were approved. Motion made by Dave Dortman Support: Cindy Duncan

III.) Agenda Additions: Add under new business d.) Porta Potties and e.) Re-Appointment Sherry Beiser and Cindy Duncan

IV.) Correspondence - None

V.) Public Comments - None

VI.) Old Business

a.) Fitness equipment: Exercise equipment has been fixed at Jake Simpson.

b.) Easter Egg Hunt: Secured Ruby Lions Hall for April 6, 2025. Time 1pm-230p. There will be pre-registration.

c.) New Members: Member (or 2) needed for Park and Rec Committee

d.) Summer Projects: Fences

VII. New Business

a.) Newsletter: Sherry had developed a section for the upcoming Clyde Twp. Committee reviewed.

b.) This month's budget/expenditures reviewed.

c.) Next Meeting: March 10, 2025 at the Fire Hall

d.) Porta Potties: Committee discussed rental vs purchase. The current contract needs to be reviewed.

e.) Sherry Beiser and Cindy Duncan are up for re-appointment to the Rec Committee.

VIII.) Round Table

a.) None

IX.) Meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm. Adjourned motioned by Sherry Beiser, Support: Dave Dortman

Submitted by:

Sandy O'Neill